
ENCLOSURE I

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-390
Watts Bar Unit I License No. CPPR-91

During an NRC inspection conducted on November 1 - 19, 1993, a violation of
NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," the violation is listed
below:

10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XVI, as implemented by the TVA Nuclear Quality
Assurance Plan, TVA-NQA-PLN89-A, requires measures which assure that
significant conditions adverse to quality are identified and corrected. It
also requires that the identification and corrective action to be documented.
By implication, when these requirements are implemented through a procedure,
the procedure must be followed and information required by the procedure must
be correctly recorded. At Watts Bar the requirements were implemented through
procedure SSP 3.04, Corrective Action Program. This procedure specified use
of a Significant Corrective Action Report (SCAR) to document and provide
verification of completion of the requirements.

Contrary to the above, on November I - 19, 1993, examples were identified in
which SSP 3.04 had not been followed and where identification and corrective
action documentation were incorrect. These examples were as follows:

(1) Corrective action step I of SCAR WBP870036SCA required a 100 percent
review of all % sign engineering evaluations. Procedure SSP 3.04,
Section 2.9A, required evidence of completion of this action to be
documented in the SCAR. Contrary to SSP 3.04 the SCAR did not document
completion of reviews of all % sign engineering evaluations. Reviews of
most engineering evaluations contained in the licensee's Universal
System Records Accountability Program (RAP) were omitted.

(2) Procedure SSP 3.04 indicated that the SCAR was a required record. As
such, it was to provide correct information. However, the SCAR
contained incorrect references to the location of documents used in
corrective actions. Attachment 2 to the SCAR described details of the
corrective actions taken relative to engineering evaluation issues.
Attachment 2 referenced Attachment A as a checklist used to check
engineering evaluations. It also referenced Attachment B as a printout
of % sign evaluations. No Attachment A or B was attached to the SCAR.

(3) Missing test record 62A (inspection of bolted electrical connections)
for shutdown power panel 1-PNL-211-A-A was documented as resolved on the
basis that pre-operational test TVA-13A satisfied the requirement.
Instead, test 62 was not applicable as there were no bolted electrical
connections inside the panel. The corrective action documented was
incorrect.

(4) In documenting the corrective action taken for Problem Unit 333 (a
missing record of test 62), Attachment 40 to the SCAR stated that no
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corrective action was required because documentation had been located
which satisfied the test requirements. Actually, as corrective action,
an acceptable alternate record had been located to substitute for test
62. The alternate record was not attached to or referenced by the SCAR.
This was contrary to SSP 3.04, Section 2.9A, which required that
supporting documentation for completion of corrective action be
referenced or attached to the SCAR.

(5) SCAR WBP870036SCA provided the resolution for Discrepancy Report (DR) 24
as Problem Unit 207. However, the SCAR failed to document the
identification and correction of a (one of two) discrepant condition
from DR 24. This discrepant condition was that the wrong revision of a
procedure was used in performing an inspection.

(6) SCAR WBP870036SCA provided the resolution for Problem Unit 215. The
discrepant condition documented in the SCAR was that a QC inspector had
performed a procedure QCP-3.6 test 6-25 for conduit support
I-CSP-293-0014/Z prior to being certified on the procedure revision in
effect at the time. The procedure stated was incorrect. QCP-3.3 was
the applicable procedure, not QCP-3.6. The error had been identified by
a member of a TVA Quality Assurance Review Team that reviewed the
Problem Unit, but it was not corrected.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Tennessee Valley Authority is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.
20555 with a copyto the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice,
within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the
violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or Demand for
Information may be issued as to why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending
the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 4th day of January 1994


